COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

April 9, 2018

Jason Eckman
Caerus Piceance LLC
143 Diamond Ave 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Parachute, CO 81635 Denver, CO 80203

Department of Natural Resources

RE: Circle Dot Quarry, Permit No. M-2007067, Transfer of Permit and Succession of Operators
Application (S01), Approval

Dear Mr. Eckman:

On April 9, 2018 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) approved the Transfer of
Permit and Succession of Operators application (SO-1) submitted to the Division on February 28, 2018,
replacing Marathon Oil Company as the permit holder for the above stated site, with Caerus Piceance
LLC.

The Division has received the previously submitted bond in the amount of $20,676. The site was
inspected on December 14, 2017.

Please be aware that this site is in Temporary Cessation (TC-1) as of October 16, 2013. This 5 year
period will expire on October 16, 2018.

If you require additional information, or have questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me.
Amy Yeldell at the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety, 1313 Sherman St., Room 215,
Denver, CO 80203. Direct contact can be made by phone at 970-254-8511 or via email at
amy.yeldell@ state.co.us

Gekit

Amy Yeldell
Environmental Protection Specialist
Department of Natural Resources

Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
Phone: (970) 254-8511

Sincerely,

Ec: Russ Means, Senior EPS, Grand Junction DRMS

Phil Newton

Marathon Oil Company
55555 San Felipe Street
Houston, TX 77056-2701
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